Please proceed. 
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>
Date: 18 July 2022 at 10:05:09 AM GMT+5
To: "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int>, "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, "KHAN, Saifullah" <skhan@who.int>, "KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed" <khurshidm@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] approval for a joint investigation with the PEOPLE's team
﻿ 
Approved.

Regards,

Gedi 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 10:03:35 AM
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] approval for a joint investigation with the PEOPLE's team 
 
Dear Sir 
 
CTC is requesting for a joint inquiry with people’s team. (Peshawar, UCPO) Your kind approval is requested. 
 
Regards
Faizan Khan 
 
From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 10:00 AM
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] approval for a joint investigation with the PEOPLE's team
 
Dear Mr. Faizan,
 
The following complaint was forwarded by Dr. Saifullah . This is to request your good office’s permission to conduct a joint investigation with the PEOPLE’s team . kindly give your good office’s feedback and permission in this regard.
 
 
Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730
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